Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:02 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: ‘laiba@ctc.org.pk’; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Subject: FW: Absenteeism of staff.

Dear Waseem,

With reference to below email, we are issuing an explanation letter to TPO Rehmat Wali on account of
absenteeism from duty.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ALl KHAN, Adnan [mailto:aliad@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Cc: SALEEM, Muhammad <musaleem@who.int>; rahmatwalil@outlook.com; ULLAH, Asad <ullaha@who.int>; SHAH,
Syed <shahsyed@who.int>

Subject: Absenteeism of staff.

Dear Shahid,

Hope you will be doing well, | visited tehsil Baizai on dated 22/4/22 where tpo rehmat wali found absent from field and
duty, as per telephonic conversation he told to the undersigned that he was near to duty station and on way ,| waited
for him till 12.30 pm but he didn’t came.

After my arrival to Ghallanai he came here to DHO office Ghallanai which is not his duty station .

Issue an explanation letter to the staff for this misconduct and slack behavior.

Regards:

Dr Adnan Ali Khan
Immunization officer
World health organization
Mohmand
Email:aliad@who.int.



